December 14, 2022

Otis Spriggs

Director of Development Services
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco Street,

Angleton, Texas, 77515

Re: ASHLAND WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBMISSION
Dear Otis,

On behalf of Ashton Gray Development, we META Planning + Design LLC respectfully submit the preliminary plat
application for the above listed plat. See the below list of submittal requirements and our response:

1) Preliminary plat application

a. Has been provided
2) Preliminary plat submittal fee

a. Has been provided
3) One (1) 24” x 36" paper prints of preliminary plat

a. Has been provided
4) Electronic format of preliminary plat drawing

a. Has been provided
5) Utility one-lines

a. Has been provided
6) TIA

a. Has been provided with previous submission and is provided digitally.
7) Utility and drainage report

a. Has been provided with previous submission and is provided digitally.
8) Geotechnical report

a. Has been provided with previous submission and is provided digitally.
9) Heritage tree survey

a. N/A

Please contact me if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

Caitlin King

Enclosure

24275 Katy Freeway, Suite 200 | Katy, Texas 77494 | 281-810-1422



